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Question

Section Ill 2.4 Service Provider Requirements

[Can the Company give an example of what you mean by "integrations with other systems"? As an example: Would
Ivou be looking for an integration that would look at HR systems and automatically create a "New Employee” ticket

ffor onhuardmg”F

SECTION Il STATEMENT OF WORK

[What software is being used to deploy applications and manage endpoint devices? Current state is MECM —
(currently in the process of transitioning to InTune.

SECTION Il STATEMENT OF WORK

|will the Company allow for remote control software to assist? If so will that software be provided by the Company
lor the Bidder?

SECTION Il STATEMENT OF WORK

[How will patch management vulnerabilities, etc. be handled? Patch management will not be a responsibility of the
lBidder.

SECTION Il STATEMENT OF WORK

|Will the ServiceDesk be responsible for onboarding and offboarding new employees to the identified systems, and
lbusiness applications?

SECTION Il STATEMENT OF WORK

[Does the Company want to keep the current software stack as it relates to Endpoint Detection and Response and
IDevice Management or is it apen to other options? The current intent is to keep the current software stack in place
[for Endpoint Detection and Response. Additional options for Device Management may be discussed.

SECTION Il STATEMENT OF WORK

IDoes the Company currently use Microsoft Office and if so, what licensing versions do they currently use?
IM365/0365 E3,E5,F3 etc. The company currently utilizes G licensing for all users.

SECTION Il STATEMENT OF WORK

[Does the Company expect the vendor to go into the house to assist board members? Yes, this would fall into the
l“white glove” handling for board members and the vendor is expected to have a technician on site for board
Imeetings.

SECTION Il STATEMENT OF WORK

s the Company's refresh cycle rolling or all at once? EOL or PC refresh is a rolling cycle.

SECTION Il STATEMENT OF WORK

[what fs the Company's average employee turnover? Not available atthis e,





